Miranda, Ricardo

From: Hankinson, D'andra A

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:53 PM

To: Miranda, Ricardo; salafge@outlook.com
Subject: RE: Union Notice - COVID Vaccine Attestation

Hello Sal and Ricardo,

We definitely want to collaborate and work with AFGE and will fulfill our required bargaining obligations. As discussed
during our meeting on August 26™, we would like to meet with AFGE to discuss updates to HUD’s Safe Federal
Workplace Plan (including the most recent mandated workplace safety protocols from the White House), hear AFGE’s
suggestions and address your concerns. Can you please propose some dates/times when your team would be available
to meet in the next couple of weeks?

We will fulfill our required obligation to bargain the impact and implementation of the mandated workplace safety
protocols as soon as is practicable, in accordance with section 41.04(C) of the CBA.

Thanks,
Dee Dee

From: Miranda, Ricardo <Ricardo.Miranda@hud.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Hankinson, D'andra A <Dandra.A.Hankinson@hud.gov>

Cc: St. Hilaire, Nancy K <Nancy.K.StHilaire@hud.gov>; Perez, Michele P <Michele.P.Perez@hud.gov>;
salafge@outlook.com

Subject: RE: Union Notice - COVID Vaccine Attestation

Dee Dee:

The vaccination attestation and COVID-19 testing mandates were not expressly part of Biden’s
Executive Order 13991 concerning the requirement to wear face masks and social distance in Federal
buildings/offices. They were issued subsequently as guidance from the COVID-19 Workplace Safety
Task Force update to the model workplace safety principles dated July 29, 2021 (attached). Therefore,
the vaccination attestation and COVID-testing mandates do not have the legal force and effect of a
government-wide regulation.

We do not see what the imminent-danger emergency situation is to implement immediately prior to
bargaining given that under Supplement 28 we are in maximum telework (5-days per week) status
and employees are not required to work at the HUD offices. The scope of Supplement 28 expressly
says: “When a return to workplace plan is developed notification will be issued to the Union as
required per article 49. The parties agree that HUD shall not modify voluntary existing five-days per
week maximum telework flexibilities and/or notify or require any HUD bargaining unit employee to
return to HUD workspace without a subsequent Article 49 Notice to the Union under the
HUD/AFGE Agreement with the exception of HUD mission-critical essential travel as referenced in
term 19.”



Why can’t we bargain this now prior to implementation? It can be done by Microsoft teams. The
Union can submit proposals expeditiously to commence bargaining as soon as possible.

The Union requests that the Agency cease and desist from implementing the vaccination attestation
and COVID-19 testing prior to completion of bargaining in accordance with Supplement 28, Article
49, and Article 41, Section 41.04.C of the HUD-AFGE Agreement.

This is precisely what the Union means when we state that we do not see the difference between the
Trump and Biden administrations as the Agency is continuing to do unilateral implementation of
changes in conditions of employment prior to completing its bargaining obligations prior to
implementing the changes in conditions of employment. That is expressly contrary to even the
COVID-19 Workplace Safety Task Force update to the model workplace safety principles dated July
29, 2021, which states on the last page (p. 7):

Collective Bargaining Obligations

Consistent with President Biden's policy to support collective bargaining,
agencies are reminded to satisfy applicable collective bargaining obligations
under 5 U.S.C. Chapter 71 when implementing workplace safety plans. Agencies
are also strongly encouraged to communicate regularly with employee
representatives on workplace safety matters.

The Union has been patiently waiting since May to negotiate updates to the changes in workplace
safety protocols and office re-entry. Yet, no Article 49 notifications to bargain have been forthcoming.
We cannot move beyond an adversarial labor-management relationship to one based on working
collaboratively and cooperatively to jointly problem solve when the Agency continues to take
unilateral actions to implement changes in conditions of employment prior to bargaining with the
Union completely ignoring the Union as a negotiating partner.

Respectfully,

Ricardo Miranda

Chief Negotiator, COVID-19 Safety Plan and Office Re-Entry
AFGE Council 222

(787) 274-5883 (workstation)

(787) 274-5821 (Union office)

“It was the labor movement that helped secure so much of what we take for granted today. The 40-hour work week, the
minimum wage, family leave, health insurance, Social Security, Medicare, retirement plans. The cornerstones of the
middle-class security all bear the union label.” —President Barack Obama

From: Hankinson, D'andra A <Dandra.A.Hankinson@hud.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:02 PM




To: 'salafge@outlook.com' <salafge@outlook.com>; Chambers, Lorraine D
<Lorraine.D.Chambers@hud.gov>; Horton, Kimberly A <Kimberly.A.Horton@hud.gov>; Milton,
Lateefah L <Lateefah.L.Milton@hud.gov>; Carraway, Antonio A <Antonio.A.Carraway@hud.gov>;
Miranda, Ricardo <Ricardo.Miranda@hud.gov>; Shahriar, Sajid A <Sajid.A.Shahriar@hud.gov>;
Greaux, Rose M <rose.m.greaux@hud.gov>; Gaines, Antonio <Antonio.Gaines@hud.gov>; 'Deborah
Slakes' <deb6419@sbcglobal.net>; Vargas, Tracy ] <I'racy.].Vargas@hud.gov>; Buie, Erica R
<Erica.R.Buie@hud.gov>; Flynn, James P <James.P.Flynn@hud.gov>; Casper, Perry
<perry.casper@hud.gov>; Carter, Cynthia F <Cynthia.F.Carter@hud.gov>; Oluwole, Victor A
<Victor.A.Oluwole@hud.gov>; Patterson, Michael O <michael.o.patterson@hud.gov>; Player, Mary M
<Mary.M.Player@hud.gov>; Jackson, Eric M <Eric.M.Jackson@hud.gov>; Cano, Patrick
<Patrick.Cano@hud.gov>; Cawvey, Kathryn E <Kathryn.E.Cawvey@hud.gov>; Payette, Brenda L
<Brenda.Payette@hud.gov>; Robinson, Ashaki <Ashaki.Robinson@hud.gov>; Bland, Crystal A
<Crystal.A.Bland@hud.gov>

Subject: Union Notice - COVID Vaccine Attestation

Good Morning,
Please see attached Union notice regarding employee COVID vaccine attestation.
Thank you,

Dee Dee Hankinson

Deputy Director - Employee & Labor Relations Division
U.S. Dept. of HUD - Ft. Worth Reg’l Office

307 W. 7t St., Suite 1000

Fort Worth, TX 76102

phone: 817-978-5608

fax: 817-978-5564

This message is intended for designated recipients only. If you have received this message in error, please delete
the original and all copies and notify the sender immediately. Federal law prohibits the disclosure or other use
of this information.



